Goose Creek Homeowners' Association, Inc.
3972 N. Monroe St.
Tallahassee, Florida 32303

MEMORANDUM
TO: Homeowners and Residents of Goose Creek
FROM: Board of Directors
DATE: February 412026 at 6:30 PM
RE: Crepe Mrytle Trimming

ZOOM LINK: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89861677880?pwd=Evxc7aOhEuaaFfYGSBfDWLDZZgmV{0.1

A “Board Meeting” of the Goose Creek Homeowners' Association, Inc., is scheduled for 6:30 P.M.
February 4% 2026 via Zoom This meeting notice will be posted on the website at
www.goosecreckhomeowners.org All homeowners and residents of Goose Creek are invited to attend.
The meeting should last no more than 15 minutes and will have only one agenda item

Agenda
1. Call to Order
2. Establish Quorum
3. Approval to Trim Crepe Myrtles
a. Rich Farm Entrance

b. Goose Creek Entrance

4. Adjournment.

720.303(2)(2)1. Notices of all board meetings must specifically identify agenda items for the meetings and must
be posted in a conspicuous place in the community at least 48 hours in advance of a meeting, except in an
emergency.
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